
 

 
 

 

City Attorney's Communication #2025-767 
June 23, 2025 

 

 

TO:  George Buenaventura, Facilities Operations Director  

 

FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Deputy City Attorney 

 

RE: Ordinance – Authorizing Service Agreement between City and Flo-Tech 

Mechanical, LLC 

 

As requested in your memorandum dated June 23, 2025, Memorandum No. 25-004, I have 

prepared and attached the following captioned Ordinance: 

 

 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH 

Broward County, Florida 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 

AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 

EXECUTE A SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND FLO-TECH 

MECHANICAL, LLC FOR AS-NEEDED SPECIFICALLY 

DESIGNATED HVAC MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 

SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please review carefully and feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

       /s/       

      TRACY A. YONS  

/tal 
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